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Jane Tucker

From: Lewis, Trevor [Trevor.Lewis@lancashire.gov.uk]
Sent: 25 October 2013 12:27

To: Stephen Kilmartin

Cc: planning; ENV LHS Customer Service

Subject: RE: Consultation on planning application 3/2013/0270 land adjacent to 15 Princess Avenue,
Clitheroe

Dear Stephen,
The amended drawings iron out some of the issues | had previously raised.

However the number of parking spaces is insufficient. Please ask the developer to provide 6
parking spaces on site — five are shown on the amended drawing. There appears to be space on
site for another parking bay.

The previous drawing showed a vehicle turning space near parking bay number 3. Without this
facility it would seem to be difficult to turn a car around.

Regards,

Trevor Lewis.

From: Jane Tucker [mailto:Jane.Tucker@ribblevalley.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 October 2013 16:58

To: ENV EPP Customer Service Area East

Subject: Consultation on planning application 3/2013/0270 land adjacent to 15 Princess Avenue, Clitheroe

Further to our earlier consultation on 2nd April, and Trevor's reply dated 2nd May 2013, we have now
received amended plans for the above planning application.

Please can Stephen Kilmartin have your comments on the amended plans? | have attached a formal
consultation letter and here is a link to view the amendments (and Trevor's first response) on our website
http://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/planningApplication?appNumber=3%2F2013%2F0270&submit=Go

<<13 0270 consult highways.pdf>>

Jane Tucker| Planning Department|

Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, Lancashire BB7
2RA

T: 01200 4145321 F: 01200 4144871 E: jane.tucker @ribblevalley.gov.ukl W:
www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Want to stop smoking? Call your Stop Smoking Service: North Lancashire: 01524
845145 East, Central and West Lancashire: 0800 328 6297 or visit
http://www.smokefree.nhs.uk/Stoptober

********************

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.
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If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to
form a contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your
responsibility to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.
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